
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Planning Commission 

Public Meeting Packet 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

CITY OF LANCASTER PLANNING 
COMMISSION  
          PUBLIC MEETING   AGENDA 



 
 
 
 

Page 3 of 42 

 

Meeting Agenda— Lancaster City Planning Commission 
Wednesday, February 02, 2022 

6:00 PM 
City Council Chambers 

City Hall Annex 

120 North Duke Street, Lancaster City, Pennsylvania 

1. Call to Order 

2.  Approval of Minutes of Meeting of the January 19, 2022 Meeting 

3.  Subdivision and Land Development  

A. Introductory presentation for Preliminary/Final Plan for 213 College Ave.  

The developer HDC MidAtlantic proposed a preliminary/final plan for 64 affordable 

residential units between 30%-80% AMI, including the redevelopment and 

expansion of a portion of parking deck that fronts on Elm St.  

 

B. Proposed Zoning Text Amendments by City Staff to address wireless 

communication facilities, housing, parking, and greening.   

C. Time Extension for 221-227 N. Prince St. Final Land Development. 

4. Redevelopment Authority of City of Lancaster (RACL) 

 Certification of Blight for 630 S. Marshall St. 

5. Housing Subcommittee 

6. Comprehensive Plan Report  

7.  Other Business 

8.  Public Participation 

9. Adjournment 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
 
 
 

Page 4 of 42 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

CITY OF LANCASTER PLANNING 
COMMISSION  
          PUBLIC MEETING MINUTES 



 
 
 
 

Page 5 of 42 

 

Meeting Minutes— Lancaster City Planning Commission 
Wednesday, January 19, 2022 

6:00 PM 
City Council Chambers 

City Hall Annex 

120 North Duke Street, Lancaster City, Pennsylvania 

The Lancaster City Planning Commission held a regularly scheduled meeting on Wednesday, January, 

19, 2022, at 6:00 p.m. at the City Council Chambers, 120 North Duke St., Lancaster City, Pennsylvania. 

Attendance 

Commission Members Present Commission Members Not Present 

Maxine Cook 

Miriam Ortega-Brown 

Nelson Polite 

Jocelynn Ritchey—Chairperson 

Andrew Whalen 

Steve Hackett 

 

Chris Modlin 

Ken Weeks  

Alternate Commission Members Present Alternate Commission Members Not Present 

Nicole Seuffert  

David Boehm 

Michaela Allwine 

Tony Dastra 

 

 

None 

CITY STAFF SOLICITOR 

Douglas Smith, Chief Planner  

 

None. 

GUESTS ORGANIZATION 

Jeremy Feakins OZFund, Inc. 

Paula Vitz OZFund, Inc. 

Cheryl Love ELA Group 

Kevin L. Miller Professional Design 

Kirsten Krimml Resident of City of Lancaster 

Ivan Acosta-Velez Resident of City of Lancaster 

Meade Stoner Resident of City of Lancaster 

Amos Stoltzfus Resident of City of Lancaster 

Matt Creme Resident of City of Lancaster 

John Suarez Resident of City of Lancaster 

  

 



 
 
 
 

Page 6 of 42 

 

AGENDA TOPIC/REMARK 

1. Call to Order 

 Chairperson, Jocelynn Ritchey called the meeting to order at 6:04 p.m.  

2. Approval of Minutes of Meeting of the Dec 15, 2021 

 The Chairperson called for a motion and a second to approve minutes of meeting of the Dec. 15, 

2021. Mrs. Seuffert motioned; Mr. Polite seconded. The Planning Commission passed the motion 

to approve the Minutes of Meeting of Dec. 15 unanimously.  

3. Subdivision and Land Development  

A.  Rebman's Redevelopment at 800 S. Queen St. 

 Mr. Douglas Smith, Chief Planner provided information on the final plan process. He emphasized 

that the presentation would introduce the project to the Planning Commission and the community, 

and no action is required by the Planning Commission. 

Mr. Freakins, owner of the project introduced himself along with the design team: Mrs. Cheryl 

Love, from ELA Group, and Mr. Kevin L. Miller from Professional Design. He expressed his 

desire to contribute to the community through development of affordable housing and a grocery 

store. 

Cheryl Love introduced herself from ELA and mentioned challenges of developing site, including 

slopes on Furnace and Queen and the odd angle of the lot. She continued: 

▪ Development team met with neighborhood two weeks ago.  

▪ It addressed those resident concerns by adding additional parking to meet the zoning 

ordinance. New parking is podium under the building. 

▪ Plans provide 69 parking spaces, which is the maximum they can fit.  

▪ Plans originally mentioned 66 units, but they need 69 to make it financially feasible.  

▪ Mentioned that they cannot preserve small building in south portion of lot due to increase 

in parking on site.  

▪ Many trees are being provided on the lot to green the area that is currently highly 

impervious.  

▪ Infiltration bed provided at southern edge of lot.  

▪ Furnace St. access drive has building footprint over top. Driveway goes through the first 

floor.  

▪ 22 on-street parking spaces are also being created. 

Kevin Miller presented renderings of the building.  

▪ Explained many challenges of development, including retaining walls, goal of affordable 

housing, and the constraints of the lot. 

▪ Mentioned that the grocery store is at the corner with entrances at the front sidewalk and 

also at the back for people using parking lot. 

▪ Loading and unloading to grocery store will occur in parking lot area. 

Community’s Input  



 
 
 
 

Page 7 of 42 

 

 The following residents voiced concerns and feedback on the below issues: Ms. Krimml and 

Mr. Accosta. 

▪ Pedestrian & traffic safety 

▪ Speeding on Queen St.  

▪ Availability of parking on the site to meet demand 

▪ On-street parking to meet the demand of the neighborhood and 2-bedroom units 

▪ The size and height of the building 

▪ The timing of the traffic study relative to peak travel season 

▪ Truck traffic on Queen St. endangering parked cars 

▪ Support for affordable housing 

▪ The helpfulness of the developer meeting with residents to discuss the design 

▪ The traffic impacts on the South End Park 

▪ Transit availability to the low-income residents 

Planning Commission Questions and Inputs 

 Planning Commission Chairperson, Jocelynn Ritchey, invited Planning Commission 

comments. The following Planning Commission members: Mrs. Cook, Ms. Allwine, Ms. 

Ritchy, Mr. Boehn, and Mr. Dastra made comments on matters listed below:  

▪ Communities’ engagement and outreach; 

▪ Square footage of residential units; 

▪ Loading/unloading area 

▪ Pedestrian safety within the development site and at Furnace and Queen Streets; 

▪ Safety concerns around retaining walls; 

▪ Lighting plan; 

▪ Multiple entrances at the grocery store; and 

▪ Bus routes at the development site.  

 

Ms. Love and Mr. Miller offered the following answers: 

▪ They reached out to neighbors to have a small meeting with Kirsten's help.  

▪ They had the neighborhood group's meeting schedule and would try to coordinate another 

opportunity.  

▪ The areas are 900 SF. for 2 bedroom and 600-650 SF. for one-bedroom 

▪ The driveway site lines would be in accordance with all City and State standards.  

▪ There will be a lighting plan. 

▪ The number of entrances to the grocery store will be determined by the retail’s consultant. 

Douglas Smith, City’s Chief Planner,  

▪ Took a moment to welcome a new member of the Planning Commission, Mr. Tony 

Dastra. 

▪ Thanked residents for coming out to discuss this, for engaging in the process and caring, 

thank you for your time.  

▪ The City fully recognizes the traffic safety issues in this area and will work hard to 

address these concerns.  



 
 
 
 

Page 8 of 42 

 

▪ Public art opportunity along retaining wall on Furance, which can respond nicely to the 

mural across the street at the park. Perhaps the neighborhood group would partner with 

you.  

▪ Commend affordable housing and being collaborative with the neighborhood and the city. 

B. Proposed Zoning Text Amendments by City Staff to address wireless communication 

facilities, housing, parking, and greening.   

 Mr. Smith provided an overview of proposed zoning amendments, which is largely driven by the 

need to update regulations for wireless communication facilities to be aligned with changes at the 

state level. The City is taking this opportunity to also look at high priority zoning issues related to 

housing and parking.  

The Commission had in-depth discussion on the matter. Many Planning Commissioners expressed 

support for the initiatives but also voiced concerns and questions about the following proposals: 

increasing the number of adults in a non-family unit, how to regulate podium parking in various 

districts, and what zoning districts to permit conversion of structures over 2,500 gross sq. ft. from 

single family to multifamily. Douglas proposed that 3-4 planning commissioners volunteer to 

participate in a working group for a 1-1.5-hour session.  

The following members volunteered to help refine the zoning amendments: Stephen Hackett, 

Jocelynn Ritchey, Andrew Whalen, and Tony Dastra. 

4. Redevelopment Authority of City of Lancaster 

 N/A 

5. Housing Subcommittee 

 Mrs. Allwine provide an introductory presentation on affordable housing, describing key terms, 

concepts, and data pertinent to Lancaster City and County. 

6.  Comprehensive Plan Update  

7. Other Business 

8. Public Participation 

9. Adjournment 

 The chairperson adjourned the meeting at 9:15 p.m. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
 
 
 

Page 9 of 42 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

CITY OF LANCASTER PLANNING 
COMMISSION  
          AGENDA DOCUMENTS 



 
 
 
 

Page 10 of 42 

 

3.  Subdivision and Land Development 

 A. Introductory presentation for Preliminary/Final Plan for 213 College Ave.  

The developer HDC MidAtlantic proposed a preliminary/final plan for 64 affordable 

residential units between 30%-80% AMI, including the redevelopment and expansion of a 

portion of parking deck that fronts on Elm St.  

 

 



 
 
 
 

Page 11 of 42 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
 
 
 

Page 12 of 42 

 

 



 
 
 
 

Page 13 of 42 

 

 



 
 
 
 

Page 14 of 42 

 

 



 
 
 
 

Page 15 of 42 

 

 



 
 
 
 

Page 16 of 42 

 

 



 
 
 
 

Page 17 of 42 

 

 



 
 
 
 

Page 18 of 42 

 

 



 
 
 
 

Page 19 of 42 

 

 
 



 
 
 
 

Page 20 of 42 

 

B. Proposed Zoning Text Amendments by City Staff to address wireless communication 

facilities, housing, parking, and greening.   

 



 
 
 
 

Page 21 of 42 

 

 



 
 
 
 

Page 22 of 42 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 

Page 23 of 42 

 

 

 



 
 
 
 

Page 24 of 42 

 

 



 
 
 
 

Page 25 of 42 

 

 



 
 
 
 

Page 26 of 42 

 

 



 
 
 
 

Page 27 of 42 

 

 



 
 
 
 

Page 28 of 42 

 

 



 
 
 
 

Page 29 of 42 

 

 



 
 
 
 

Page 30 of 42 

 

 



 
 
 
 

Page 31 of 42 

 

 



 
 
 
 

Page 32 of 42 

 

 



 
 
 
 

Page 33 of 42 

 

 



 
 
 
 

Page 34 of 42 

 

 



 
 
 
 

Page 35 of 42 

 

 



 
 
 
 

Page 36 of 42 

 

 



 
 
 
 

Page 37 of 42 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 

Page 38 of 42 

 

C. Time Extension for 221-227 N. Prince St. Final Land Development. 

 
4. Redevelopment Authority of City of Lancaster (RACL) 

Certification of Blight for 630 S. Marshall St. 



 
 
 
 

Page 39 of 42 

 

 



 
 
 
 

Page 40 of 42 

 

 



 
 
 
 

Page 41 of 42 

 

 

 



 
 
 
 

Page 42 of 42 

 

 

 
 


